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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  School District Superintendents 
 
FROM: Paul O. Burns, Ed.D. 
 
DATE: October 31, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: Victims of Communism Day 2025 
 
Florida law designates November 7 of each year as Victims of Communism Day. This day will 
be observed each year to mark the start of the 1917 Bolshevik Revolution in Russia. This 
observance is required by section (s.) 683.334, Florida Statutes (F.S.), and is part of a larger 
initiative to instruct Florida students in the history of communism and the atrocities committed 
under communist regimes.  
 
Florida students in grades 9-12 who are enrolled in the United States Government class required 
by s. 1003.4282(3)(d), F.S., must receive at least 45 minutes of instruction on Victims of 
Communism Day. Instruction for Victims of Communism Day must include topics such as:  

• Mao Zedong and the Cultural Revolution 
• Joseph Stalin and the Soviet System 
• Fidel Castro and the Cuban Revolution 
• Vladimir Lenin and the Russian Revolution 
• Pol Pot and the Khmer Rouge 
• Nicolás Maduro and the Chavismo movement 

 
In 2024, Governor Ron DeSantis signed into law Senate Bill 1264, amending s. 1003.42, F.S., to 
require that the history of communism be included as required instruction in all Florida public 
schools, beginning  the 2026-2027 school year. As a result of this directive, the Department, in 
collaboration with Florida educators and content experts, developed new state academic 
standards on the history of communism. Pending approval by the State Board of Education, those 
standards will be placed into courses for instructional use prior to the start of the 2026-2027 
school year.  

 
For more information, please contact Michael Rosen in the Bureau of Standards and Instructional 
Support at Michael.Rosen@fldoe.org.  
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